
NOTICE OF CITY OF PRINCETON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

AND AGENDA 
August 19, 2019 

Meeting Time and Place 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for The City of Princeton will meet in Regular 
Session on Monday, August 19, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Council Chamber in City Hall 
located at 123 W. Princeton Drive to discuss the following: 

Sherry Campbell, Place 1 Chad Harris, Place 2 
Vice Chairperson Commission Member 

Robert Bellon Jr., Place 3 Larry Thompson, Place 4 
Commission Member Commission Member 

Kyle Sutton, Place 5 
Chairperson 

A. CALL TO ORDER (PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES)

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. COMMISSIONERS ROLL CALL

PRESENT 
Sherry Campbell 
Chad Harris 
Robert Bellon 
Larry Thompson 
Kyle Sutton 



D. CITIZENS APPEARANCE
Citizens are allowed 3 minutes to speak. The Planning & Zoning Commission is
unable to respond to or discuss any issues that are brought up during this section
that are not on the agenda, other than to make statement of specific factual
information in response to a citizen’s inquiry or to recite existing policy in
response to the inquiry.

E. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda: All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine
by the Planning and Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner so
request, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered in its normal sequence on the agenda.

1) Possible approval of the Princeton Planning & Zoning Regular
Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2019.

F. PUBLIC HEARING

1) NONE

G. REGULAR AGENDA

1) PL20190414 – Preliminary Plat – Discussion and possible action and 
recommendation to the City Council regarding a request from JDI Investors, LP 
for preliminary plat approval of a 81.86 acre tract of land situated in the John 
Snyder Survey, Abstract No. 865, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

2) PL20190700 – Preliminary Plat – Discussion and possible action and 
recommendation to the City Council regarding a request from Cypress Creek 
Hazelwood Street LP for preliminary plat approval of a 12 acre tract of land 
situated in the Hardin Wright Survey, Abstract No. 957, City of Princeton, Collin 
County, Texas.

3)  FP20180473 – Final Plat – Discussion and possible action and 
recommendation to the City Council regarding a request from DR Horton, LTD 
for final plat approval of a 45.43 acre tract of land situated in the Hardin Wright 
Survey, Abstract No. 957, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

4) Discussion of PID's, MUD's and Future Development.

H. INFORMATION

1) Next Meeting: Monday September 16, 2019 @ 6:00PM

2) Consider a request for items to be placed on a future agenda and NOT for 
discussion of these requests at this time:



 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

The Commission reserves the right to retire into executive session concerning any of 
the items listed on this agenda whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified 
under the Open Meeting Act 

 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted at the Princeton City Hall 

August  , 2019 at  . 

 

Tabatha Monk, City Secretary 
 

STATEMENT FOR ADA COMPLIANCE 
 

The City of Princeton acknowledges its responsibility to comply with Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990. Thus, in order to assist individuals with disabilities who 
require special services (i.e., sign interpretation services, alternative audio/visual 
devices, and amanuenses) for participation in or access to the City of Princeton 
sponsored public programs, services and/or meetings, the City requests that 
individuals make requests for these services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the 
scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact 
Tabatha Monk, City Secretary or other designated official at 972-736-2416.  





Minutes 

The City of Princeton 

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 

Of July 15, 2019 

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Princeton, Texas, met in 
regular session in the Council Chamber of City Hall on July 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

The following P&Z Commissioners were present: Chairperson Sutton, Commissioner 
Bellon, and Vice Chairperson Campbell. The following Staff Members were present: 
Building Official Shawn Fort. 

Chairperson Sutton led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Chairperson Sutton called roll: Chairperson Sutton, Vice Chairperson Campbell, 
Commissioner Bellon were present. Chairperson Sutton stated that a quorum was 
present.  

Chairperson Sutton announced CITIZENS APPEARANCE Item D: 
 No one came forward to speak. 

     Chairperson Sutton announced the Consent Agenda Item E1: Possible 
approval of the Princeton Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2019. 
Vice Chairperson Campbell made a motion to approve the Planning & Zoning 
minutes of June 17, 2019 Regular Meeting.  Commissioner Bellon made a motion 
to recommend approval, and Vice Chairperson Campbell seconded the motion. 
The motion carried unanimously.  

     Chairperson Sutton announced the Public Hearing Item F1: ZA20190536 - 
Zone Map Amendment- Discussion and possible action and recommendation to the 
City Council Regarding a request from The Reserves, LLC, for approval of zone map 
amendment from C-1 to "PD#19" Planned Development #19 for property being a 15.11 
acre tract of land situated in the David Cherry Survey, Abstract No. 166 & Harden 
Wright Survey, Abstract No. 957, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas. Chairperson 
Sutton opened the Public Hearing at 6:03PM and closed the Public Hearing at 
6:07PM. Commissioner Bellon made a motion to recommend approval, and Vice 
Chairperson Campbell seconded the motion. The motion was carried 
unanimously. 



 
       Chairperson Sutton announced the Regular Agenda Item G1: PL20190273 - 
Preliminary Plat - Discussion and possible action and recommendation to the City 
Council regarding a request from IC-SB Land Partners, LP for preliminary plat approval 
of a 11.649 acre tract of land situated in the John Snyder Survey, Abstract No. 865 & 
the John H. Stanford Survey, Abstract No. 866, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 
Vice Chairperson Campbell made a motion to recommend approval and 
Commissioner Bellon seconded the motion. The motion was carried 
unanimously. 
 
 Chairperson Sutton announced the Regular Agenda Item G2:  Discussion        
regarding conceptual plan for a 3.96 acre tract of land Hardin Wright Survey Abstract 
No. 957, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas. James Johnson spoke about 
proposed RV/Boat Storage Facility. 
 
        Chairperson Sutton announced Information Item H1: “Next Meeting: Monday, 
August 19, 2019 @ 6:00PM”.     
  
           Chairperson Sutton announced Information Item H2: Consider a request for 
items to be placed on a future agenda and NOT for discussion of these requests at this 
time:  
 
 
 Chairperson Sutton announced Information Item H3: Discussion/overview with 
City Manager regarding annexation/non-annexation of PID & MUD.   
 
 
   
 
 Vice Chairperson Campbell made a motion to adjourn the meeting.   
Commissioner Bellon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 Chairperson Sutton adjourned at 6:26 p.m.   
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Kyle Sutton, Chairperson  Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Shawn Fort, Chief Building Official           Date   
 
 





 

 
 

PL20190414 – Preliminary Plat Request – being a 81.86 acre tract of land in the 
John Snyder Survey, Abstract No. 865, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas., – 
JDI Investors, LP, – Applicant, Hickman Consulting Engineers, Inc.,- Engineer. 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
I. SITE DATA 
SITE DATA 
Existing Zoning:   SF-2       
Existing use:   None   
Lot Size:    81.86 Acres 
 
Direction Zoning Existing Land Use 

North PD#13 Agricultural 
East SF-E Single Family Estate 

South N/A Agricultural 
West N/A Agricultural 

 
 
 
 

City of Princeton 
P&Z and City Council Staff 

Report 
 



 
REQUEST 
 
Applicant requests Commission recommend approval of preliminary plat submittal to the 
City Council request is for subdivision of 298 Residential lots 9 open space lots and 8 
park land Lots.  
 
II. PROCESS 
 

• Approval procedure. After administrative review of the preliminary plat and a determination that all 
prerequisites to filing have been satisfied, the director shall place the preliminary plat for 
consideration and action on the agenda of a public meeting by the commission. Minor plats may be 
approved by the director or referred to the commission in accordance with subsection 35-4(b). 
Major plats can only be approved by the city council, after review by the director and consideration 
and action by the commission. In the event of disapproval, reasons for disapproval shall be stated.  
The approval of the preliminary plat by the city council shall be effective for a period of 180 days 
after the approval date, unless reviewed by the commission and city council in the light of new or 
significant information, which would necessitate the revision of the preliminary plat, such revision 
being subject to the same procedures as the original preliminary plat.  

If a final plat for the subdivision, or a portion thereof, has not been submitted, or if a change in 
requirements has not occurred which would affect the preliminary plat, at the end of the 180 days 
after approval by the city council, the preliminary plat shall be null and void, with no further action 
by city staff, the commission, or city council, unless the subdivider has, in writing, requested and 
received an extension of time recommended by the commission and approved by the city council.  

 
The Commission has the following options: 
 

1. Recommend Approval to City Council of Preliminary Plat PL20190414 
 
2. Recommend Denial to City Council of Preliminary Plat PL20190414 

 
 
III. REVIEW HISTORY 
Body: Petition: Action: Date: 
    
Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Preliminary Plat meeting before the 
Commission 

August 19, 
2019 

City Council Preliminary Plat Meeting before the city 
council 

August 26, 
2019 

 
IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend Approval of Preliminary Plat PL20190414 The proposed subdivision has 
been reviewed by City Staff & City Engineers and the proposal is in general 
conformance with applicable City Ordinances. 

 
________________________________________________   
Shawn Fort, Director of Development Services 
 











N

S
0

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 IN =        FT.100

200100100

100 YEAR
FLOOD LIMITS

100 YEAR
FLOOD LIMITS

JOHN SNYDER SURVEY

ABSTRACT NUMBER 865

JOHN SNYDER SURVEY

ABSTRACT NUMBER 865

PREPARED JULY, 2017

PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY

PRINCETON ESTATES
BEING 81.855 ACRES OF LAND IN THE

JOHN SNYDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 865,
CITY OF PRINCETON, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

POINT OF
BEGINNING

KINGSBRIDGE DR.

K
IN

G
SB

R
ID

G
E D

R
.

PRINCEWOOD DR.

BOORMAN LN.

BARON DR.

DUKESWOOD DR.

W
IN

D
H

A
V EN

 D
R

.

SA
X O

N
Y D

R
.

W
IN

D
SO

R
 D

R
.

W
IN

C
H

ES TER
 D

R
.

WINDHAVEN DR.

SAXONY DR.

LOTS A, B 1-26, BLOCK 1; LOTS A, 1-15, BLOCK 2;
LOTS A, 1-14, BLOCK 3; LOTS A, B, C, D, E, 1-73, BLOCK 4;

LOTS A, 1-14, BLOCK 5; LOTS A, 1-31, BLOCK 6;
1-20, BLOCK 7; LOTS 1-30, BLOCK 8;

LOTS 1-30, BLOCK 9; LOTS 1-30, BLOCK 10;
AND LOTS A, 1-15, BLOCK 11;

DUCHESS DR.

HAMPSHIRE DR.

NOTE:
THIS PLAT IS FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW
BY THE CITY OF PRINCETON AND SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR RECORD FOR
ANY REASON

LOCATION MAP
n.t.s.

REVISED DECEMBER, 2017

B
O

O
R

M
A

N
 L

N
.

SHT. 1 OF 2

–

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

N

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-12172

ECH
CH
E

ickman        onsulting        ngineers









County Road 456

1

0

0

 
Y

E

A

R

 
F

L

O

O

D

 
B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

KINGSBRIDGE DR.

K
I
N

G
S

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
D

R
.

P

R

I

N

C

E

W

O

O

D

 

D

R

.

B

O

O

R

M

A

N

 

L

N

.

B

A

R

O

N

 
D

R

.

DUKESWOOD DR.

W
I
N

D
H

A
V

E
N

 
D

R
.

S
A

X
O

N
Y

 
D

R
.

W
I
N

D
S

O
R

 
D

R
.

W
I
N

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 
D

R

W

I

N

D

H

A

V

E

N

 

D

R

.

S

A

X

O

N

Y

 

D

R

.

D

U

C

H

E

S

S

 

D

R

.

HAMPSHIRE DR.

B
O

O
R

M
A

N
 
L

N
.

N

S

0

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 IN =        FT.100

200100100

1

0

0

 
Y

E

A

R

 
F

L

O

O

D

 
B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

1

0

0

 
Y

E

A

R

 
F

L

O

O

D

 
B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-12172

,  Inc.ECH
CH
E

ickman        onsulting        ngineers

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICNIC TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ GRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ GRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 BASKETBALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.95 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.52 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Farmersville, Texas 75442

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph (972)784-2499 * Fax (972)793-8654

AutoCAD SHX Text
3094 County Road 1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAND DEDICATION LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA = 7.07 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 07-30-19





 

 
 

PL20190700 – Preliminary Plat Request – being a 12.00 acre tract of land in the 
Hardin Wright Survey, Abstract No. 957, City of Princeton, Collin County, Texas., 
– Cypress Creek Hazelwood Street, LP, – Applicant,- Pape-Dawson Engineers, 
Inc.,- Engineer. 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
I. SITE DATA 
SITE DATA 
Existing Zoning:   PD#14       
Existing use:   None   
Lot Size:    12.0 Acres 
 
Direction Zoning Existing Land Use 

North C-2 Commercial 
East PD#13 None 

South PD#14 Agricultural 
West SF-E Single Family 

 

 
 

City of Princeton 
P&Z and City Council Staff 

Report 
 



 
 
REQUEST 
 
Applicant requests Commission recommend approval of preliminary plat submittal to the 
City Council request is for subdivision 1 Multifamily Lot containing 188 units 
 
II. PROCESS 
 

• Approval procedure. After administrative review of the preliminary plat and a determination that all 
prerequisites to filing have been satisfied, the director shall place the preliminary plat for 
consideration and action on the agenda of a public meeting by the commission. Minor plats may be 
approved by the director or referred to the commission in accordance with subsection 35-4(b). 
Major plats can only be approved by the city council, after review by the director and consideration 
and action by the commission. In the event of disapproval, reasons for disapproval shall be stated.  
The approval of the preliminary plat by the city council shall be effective for a period of 180 days 
after the approval date, unless reviewed by the commission and city council in the light of new or 
significant information, which would necessitate the revision of the preliminary plat, such revision 
being subject to the same procedures as the original preliminary plat.  

If a final plat for the subdivision, or a portion thereof, has not been submitted, or if a change in 
requirements has not occurred which would affect the preliminary plat, at the end of the 180 days 
after approval by the city council, the preliminary plat shall be null and void, with no further action 
by city staff, the commission, or city council, unless the subdivider has, in writing, requested and 
received an extension of time recommended by the commission and approved by the city council.  

 
The Commission has the following options: 
 

1. Recommend Approval to City Council of Preliminary Plat PL20190414 
 
2. Recommend Denial to City Council of Preliminary Plat PL20190414 

 
 
III. REVIEW HISTORY 
Body: Petition: Action: Date: 
    
Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Preliminary Plat meeting before the 
Commission 

August 19, 
2019 

City Council Preliminary Plat Meeting before the city 
council 

August 26, 
2019 

 
IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend Approval of Preliminary Plat PL20190700 The proposed subdivision has 
been reviewed by City Staff & City Engineers and the proposal is in general 
conformance with applicable City Ordinances. 

 
________________________________________________   
Shawn Fort, Director of Development Services 
 



 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street Suite 100, McKinney, Texas 75069 469 301 2580 
 

August 8, 2019 

Mr. Shawn Fort 
Director of Development Services 
City of Princeton 
123 W. Princeton Drive 
Princeton, TX 75407 
 
RE: Review of the Second Submittal of the Preliminary Plat 

Cypress Creek at Hazelwood Street 
KHA No. 064536543 

 
Dear Shawn: 

We have completed our review of the second submittal of the Preliminary Plat for the above 
referenced project and recommend approval as submitted. 

A detailed review of the roadway, water, sewer and drainage facilities shown will be completed at 
time of construction drawing submittal.  This review only covers those items listed in Section 35-17 – 
Preliminary Plat Requirements. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at 469.301.2580 or 
by email at joe.helmberger@kimley-horn.com. 

Sincerely, 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E. 

   

mailto:joe.helmberger@kimley-horn.com




































 











































































 





    





















































 

















































































 









































































  












































    











     








       
















































 





   


















































   










    




 

     





























































 



















































   










    




 

     




































































































































 

 

 
 
FP20180473 – Final Plat – (Winchester Phase 1), 45.43 acres of land in the Hardin Wright 
Survey, Abstract No. 957 City of Princeton, Collin County, TX, – DR Horton, Ltd., Applicant – 
Texas Development Services, LLC., Engineer/Representative.  
  
STAFF REPORT 
 
I. SITE DATA 

 
SITE DATA 
Existing Zoning:   PD#11      
Existing use:   Single Family Residential   
Lot Size:    45.43 Acres 
Direction Zoning Existing Land Use 

North M-1 Business Park 
East PD#11 Single Family 

South PD#11 Single Family 
West PD#11 Single Family 

 
 

City of Princeton 
P&Z and City Council Staff   

Report 
 



 

 

REQUEST 
 
Applicant requests Commission recommend approval of final plat submittal to the City Council. 
Request is for subdivision of 184 single family residential lots & 5 HOA Lots. 
 
II. PROCESS 
 
(b) Standards for approval. No final plat shall be approved by the director, the commission or the council 
unless the following standards have been met:  

(1) The plat substantially conforms to the preliminary plat. 
(2) Required public improvements have been constructed and accepted or a development agreement has 
been accepted by the city council providing for the subsequent completion of improvements.  
(3) The plat conforms to applicable zoning and other regulations. 
(4) Provision has been made for adequate public facilities under the terms of this chapter. 
(5) The plat meets all other requirements of this chapter. 
 

The commission shall recommend, and the city council shall approve a plat if:  

(1) It conforms to the general plan of the city and its current and future streets, alleys, parks, 
playgrounds, and public utility facilities;  
(2) It conforms to the general plan for the extension of the city and its roads, streets, and public 
highways within the city and its ETJ, taking into account access to and extension of sewer and water 
mains and the instrumentalities of public utilities;  
(3) A bond required under V.T.C.A., Local Government Code § 212.0106, as amended, if applicable, is 
filed with the city; and  
(4) It conforms to these regulations. 

(c) Approval procedure. After administrative review of the final plat, and a determination made that all 
technical requirements of these regulations are satisfied, the director shall file the final plat, and place the 
final plat for consideration and action on the agenda of a public meeting of the commission. Minor plats may 
be approved by the director or referred to the commission in accordance with section 35-4(b). In the event of 
disapproval, reasons for disapproval shall be stated. Major plats can only be approved by the city council, 
after review by the director and consideration and action (or inaction) by the commission. One copy of the 
final subdivision plat shall be returned to the applicant with the date of approval or disapproval noted on the 
final plat, and, if the final plat is disapproved, the reasons for disapproval accompanying the final plat.  
 
The final plat shall be approved if it satisfies the requisites set forth in subsection (b) above.  

 
The Commission has the following options: 
 

1. Recommend Approval to City Council of Final Plat FP20180473 
 
2. Recommend Denial to City Council of Final Plat FP20180473 

 
 
III. REVIEW HISTORY 
Body: Petition: Action: Date: 
Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Final Plat Meeting before the commission August 19, 
2019 



 

 

City Council Final Plat Meeting before the City Council August 26, 
2019 

 
IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend Approval of Final Plat FP20180473 The proposed subdivision has been reviewed by 
City Staff & City Engineers and the proposal is in general conformance with applicable City 
Ordinances. 

 
________________________________________________   
Shawn Fort, Director of Development Services 







NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY 
METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE 
AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND 
WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.



NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY 
METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE 
AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND 
WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.



NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY 
METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE 
AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND 
WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.



NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY 
METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE 
AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND 
WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.


























	P&Z WINCHESTER ADDITION PH 1.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Prelim Plat Princeton Estates 7-29-19.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	PARK LAND EXH.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PARK LAND EXH


	Binder2.pdf
	P&Z 190806_PPLAT-6117800.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	PZ Agenda & Packet August 19, 2019.pdf
	PZ Agenda & Packet August 19, 2019.pdf
	P&Z MINUTES COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JULY 15,2019.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	P&Z CYPRESS CREEK HAZELWOOD.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	P&Z PRINCETON ESTATES.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	PZ Agenda August 19, 2019.pdf





	Blank Page
	Binder16.pdf
	file004
	file005
	file006

	Winchester Crossing 06-07-19.pdf
	WinchesterPLAT 24X36 PLAT (1)
	WinchesterPLAT 24X36 PLAT (2)
	WinchesterPLAT 24X36 PLAT (3)
	WinchesterPLAT 24X36 PLAT (4)
	WinchesterPLAT 24X36 PLAT (5)




